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For the attention of Ben Taylor

Planning Application No: 3/2024/0475

Grid Ref: 363262 442730

Proposal: Permission in Principle for change of use of organic dairy (use class
B2) to one detached dwelling (use class C3).

Location: High Head Farm Moss Lane Chipping PR3 2TR

The submitted documents have been viewed and the following comments are made.
Proposal

Change of use of organic dairy to one detached dwelling.

Permission in Principle

There is no objection in principle to the proposal.

Kind regards

Tahira

Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons)

Technician
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